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Predmět: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
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Dear Gavin, please see the updated offer below:
 
DMP_331 110-J200-1-2-M10-N40-1-000 (range 0 … 200 kPa Gauge) – list price 6.400,- Kč


 
Qty 20 pcs - available discount 20 %
 
 
S prátelskými pozdravy / Mit freundlichen Grüssen / Best regards


 
Ing. Martin Mikulinec BD SENSORS s.r.o. Tel: +420 572 411 189
Product Manager Hradišťská 817


687 08 Buchlovice www.bdsensors.cz
  Czech Republic martin.mikulinec@bdsensors.cz


 


P  Please only print out this e-mail if absolutely necessary. Think before you print!
 


 
 
 
 
 


From: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:37 AM
To: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz>
Subject: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
HI Martin,
 
Are these available in 0….200kPa? Do I need to change to Gauge Transducer for this? I need to make a measurement at around 150-200kPA, preferably with the same type of Transducer as DMP-331 we bought earlier this year. Electrical/Plumbing connections are the same.
 
Thanks,
Gavin
 


From: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz> 
Sent: 4 May, 2021 08:33
To: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu>
Subject: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
Dear Gavin,


 
Thank you for your email specification. In accordance with your request we can offer you:


 
DMP_331 111-9999-1-2-M10-N40-1-000 (range 70 … 130 kPa) – list price 7.100,- Kč


 
DMP_331 111-9999-1-2-M10-N40-1-000 (range 90 … 110 kPa) – list price 7.800,- Kč
 
Qty 20 pcs - available discount 20 %
 
 
S prátelskými pozdravy / Mit freundlichen Grüssen / Best regards


 
Ing. Martin Mikulinec BD SENSORS s.r.o. Tel: +420 572 411 189
Product Manager Hradišťská 817


687 08 Buchlovice www.bdsensors.cz
  Czech Republic martin.mikulinec@bdsensors.cz


 


P  Please only print out this e-mail if absolutely necessary. Think before you print!
 


 
 


From: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu> 
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz>
Subject: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
Hi Martin,
 
Can you provide us a quote with something equivalent to the DMP_331 111-9999-1-2-M10-N40-1-000 (70 to 130kPA) except 90 to 110kPa? Qty 20.  We have this model but would like to exchange the units for Metal M12 threads instead of the plastic we have due to shielding issues.
 
Thanks,
Gavin   
 


From: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz> 
Sent: 26 January, 2021 13:12
To: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu>
Subject: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
Dear Gavin,
 
Thank you for your email specification. In accordance with your requests we can offer you:
 


·         DMP_331 111-9999-1-2-M10-N40-1-000 (range 70 … 130 kPa) – list price 7.100,- Kč
-          Qty 3 - available discount 10 %
-          Qty 15 - available discount 20 %


 
·         Fast Transducer - Similar range to above with <1ms Response Time – Qty 3


-          DMP_331 111-9999-1-2-M10-N40-1-039 (range 70 … 130 kPa) – list price 7.600,- Kč
 


·         Datasheet in the attachment. Of course, not all the customization are included. But the increased volume for the 0,1 % accuracy is mentioned.
 


 


 
 
S prátelskými pozdravy / Mit freundlichen Grüssen / Best regards


 
Ing. Martin Mikulinec BD SENSORS s.r.o. Tel: +420 572 411 189
Product Manager Hradišťská 817


687 08 Buchlovice www.bdsensors.cz
  Czech Republic martin.mikulinec@bdsensors.cz


 


P  Please only print out this e-mail if absolutely necessary. Think before you print!
 


 


From: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz>
Subject: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
Hello Martin,
 
As discussed we’re looking for:
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·         DMP_331 111-JS38-1-2-M10-N40-1-111 (new P/N – no JS38 but something for 70 to 130kPA range) – Qty 3 or Qty 15
·         Fast Transducer - Similar range to above with <1ms Repsonse Time – Qty 3
·         Cut Sheets for Our Current DMP 331 with 0.25% Accuracy


 
Thanks again,
Gavin
 
 
 


From: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz> 
Sent: 7 February, 2020 15:05
To: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu>
Subject: RE: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
Dear Mr. Friedman,
 
Please send the transmitter back to us for service (address below). Next time I would recommend to change the configuration to the metal connectors:
 
DMP_331 111-JS38-1-2-M10-N40-1-111
 
 
S prátelskými pozdravy / Mit freundlichen Grüssen / Best regards


 
Ing. Martin Mikulinec BD SENSORS s.r.o. Tel: +420 572 411 189
Product Manager Hradišťská 817


687 08 Buchlovice www.bdsensors.eu
  Czech Republic martin.mikulinec@bdsensors.cz


 


P  Please only print out this e-mail if absolutely necessary. Think before you print!


 


From: Friedman Gavin <Gavin.Friedman@eli-beams.eu> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Mikulinec Martin <Martin.Mikulinec@bdsensors.cz>
Subject: Searching for Replacement M12 Connector Insesrt for DMP 331i
 
Hi Martin,
 
We’re installing the Transducers we bought from you and unfortunately had one of the plastic connector pieces fail. Is this something BD Sensors can possibly provide?
 
Full Part number is: 111-JS38-1-2-M00-N40-1-111
 
Thanks,
Gavin
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